AGENDA

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors
CV Regular Meeting
Monday, December 18, 2023, 4:00 pm - 4:30 pm
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuantto A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley Fire
District Board of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will hold a
meeting open to the public on Monday, December 18, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. The meeting will be
held at the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge
Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any
agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal
advice with the District's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics
and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other
action. All items are set for possible action. Members may attend in person or via remote
methods of communication.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Election of Board Chairperson and Board
Clerk

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) and as a matter of policy, the Chino Valley Fire
District Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Therefore, those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this public body
may do so in an orderly manner that includes completing a Call to the Public Form and
submitting it to staff for the record. If a written statementis being read, please provide a copy
to ensure itis entered into the record accurately. Individuals will be limited to speak for three
(3) minutes and Call to the Public shall not exceed 15 minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Chino Valley Fire
District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on
these items. Any item may be removed by a Board member and will be considered
separately for motion, discussion and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - October 5, 2023

B. Approve September 30, 2023 General Fund Financial Statements

C. Approve November 30, 2023 Bond Debt Service Financial Statements
D. Approve October 31, 2023 General Fund Financial Statements



E. Approve October 31, 2023 Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

F. Approve November 30, 2023 General Fund Financial Statements

G. Approve November 30, 2023 Bond Debt Service Financials
6. NEW BUSINESS - CONTINUED

A. Discussion and Possible Approval of FY 24-25 Budget Development Schedule
7. ADJOURNMENT

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call 928-772-7711 prior to the
scheduled meeting.



MINUTES

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors
CV Regular Meeting
Thursday, October 5, 2023, 1:00 pm -1:30 pm
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration,
8603 E. Eastridge Dr., Prescott Valley

In-Person Attendance
Denise Krizo; Susanne Dixson
Remote Attendance
Cyndy Dicus; Dave Dobbs; Jodie Denike; Lorette Stewart; Nicolas Cornelius
Not In Attendance
Carrie Zambrano; Scott A Freitag

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley Fire
District Board of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will hold a
meeting open to the public on Thursday, October 5, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. The meeting will be held
at the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge
Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any
agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal
advice with the District's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics
and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other
action. All items are set for possible action. Members may attend in person or via remote
methods of communication.

1. CALL TOORDER/ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS

Chair Dicus called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Dicus led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) and as a matter of policy, the Chino Valley Fire
District Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Therefore, those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this public body
may do so in an orderly manner that includes completing a Call to the Public Form and
submitting it to staff for the record. If a written statementis being read, please provide a copy
to ensure itis entered into the record accurately. Individuals will be limited to speak for three
(3) minutes and Call to the Public shall not exceed 15 minutes per meeting.

There were no public comments.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Chino Valley Fire



District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on
these items. Any item may be removed by a Board member and will be considered
separately for motion, discussion and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - June 26, 2023

Approve June 2023 General Fund Financial and Bond Debt Service Financials
Approve July 2023 General Fund Financial and Bond Debt Service Financials
Approve August 2023 General Fund Financial and Bond Debt Service Financials
Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-06, O'Neill, Parcel 304-05-434A

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

moO O w

Move: Jodie Denike Second: Lorette Stewart Status: Passed

Yes: Dave Dobbs, Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart, Jodie Denike

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Attorney Request for Increase in Hourly Rate
Under the Fee Agreement

Attorney Cornelius stated that he cannot provide advice to the Board, as that
would be a conflict of interest. He advised that he has not raised his fees since
2018 however, expenses have increased with staffing and overhead. The rate
increase is the same rate billed to other agencies.

Chair Dicus commended Attorney Cornelius on his good work with the agency.

Motion to increase the hourly rate for legal services from $225.00 to $285.00 per
hour under the Fee Agreement.

Move: Dave Dobbs Second: Jodie Denike Status: Passed

Yes: Dave Dobbs, Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart, Jodie Denike

6. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 1:06 p.m.

Move: Dave Dobbs Second: Lorette Stewart Status: Passed

Yes: Dave Dobbs, Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart, Jodie Denike

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call 928-772-7711 prior to the
scheduled meeting.



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets,
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS 8§48-805, 807:

CVFD General Fund

CVFD Bond Debt Service

Fire Board Chairperson Date

Fire Board Clerk Date



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION SEPTEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 108,367.36 Balance Per Bank: $ 175,765.84

Tax Revenue: $ 79,476.74 Outstanding Checks: $ -

Interest Revenue: $ 361.89 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Fire District Deposits: $ -

Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Transfer Out - Fire Authority: $ (12,440.15)

Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Ending Balance: $ 175,765.84 Ending Balance: $ 175,765.84

Difference Between Balances: $ - G/L Ending Balance: $ 175,765.84
$ 175,765.84

Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 69,088.99 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Personal Property Taxes: $ 5,798.38 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 12,440.15

Fire District Assistance Tax: $ 4,589.37 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Fire District Deposit: $ - Total Checks: $ 12,440.15

Interest Revenue: $ 361.89

ADOT & Fish and Game In Lieu: $ -

Other: $ - Other: GL JE Tax & Interest Revenue $ 79,838.63

Other: $ - Other: $ -

Ending Balance: $ 79,838.63 Ending Balance: $ 79,838.63

Digitally signed by

Scott Freitag

SCOtt Freitag Date: 2023.10.16 19:53:05

Reconciliation Approved By: -07'00'

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by Cody Rose

COdy Rose Date: 2023.10.16

Reconciliation Reviewed By: 0700

17:40:47

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

Karen Mauldin 33@?'?2%3??3‘_’1?1
Reconciliation Prepared By: -07'00

Karen Mauldin
2:18:53

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

Tax Collection Data

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Total Levy | $3,707,996 $3,926,501 $4,190,442 $4,497,237 $4,833,636 $5,218,024 $5,625,391
Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected
July $24,936 $21,890 $14,597 $42,316 $26,983 $29,396 $22,269
% 0.672% 0.557% 0.348% 0.941% 0.558% 0.563% 0.396%
% To Date 0.6725% 0.5575% 0.3483% 0.9409% 0.5582% 0.5633% 0.3959%
August $10,622 $12,226 $10,746 $15,526 $11,257 $10,089 $11,352
% 0.286% 0.311% 0.256% 0.345% 0.233% 0.193% 0.202%
% To Date 0.9590% 0.8688% 0.6048% 1.2862% 0.7911% 0.7567% 0.5977%
September $178,141 $25,209 $30,894 $8,143 $54,439 $64,614 $74,887
% 4.804% 0.642% 0.737% 0.181% 1.126% 1.238% 1.331%
% To Date 5.7632% 1.5109% 1.3420% 1.4673% 1.9174% 1.9950% 1.9289%
October $1,503,325 $1,610,381 $1,807,742 $1,780,309 $1,962,817 $2,100,367 S0
% 40.543% 41.013% 43.140% 39.587% 40.607% 40.252% 0.000%
% To Date 46.3060% 42.5240% 44.4817% 41.0540% 42.5249% 42.2471% 1.9289%
November $290,266 $498,787 $373,908 $508,805 $535,270 $613,469 S0
% 7.828% 12.703% 8.923% 11.314% 11.074% 11.757% 0.000%
% To Date 54.1341% 55.2271% 53.4046% 52.3677% 53.5987% 54.0038% 1.9289%
December $223,661 $236,727 $286,760 $399,155 $365,096 $368,596 SO
% 6.0319% 6.0289% 6.8432% 8.8756% 7.5532% 7.0639% 0.0000%
% To Date 60.1659% 61.2560% 60.2478% 61.2433% 61.1520% 61.0677% 1.9289%
January $153,278 $117,994 $115,429 $118,322 $183,242 $167,132 S0
% 4.1337% 3.0051% 2.7546% 2.6310% 3.7910% 3.2030%, 0.0000%
% To Date 64.2997% 64.2611% 63.0023% 63.8742% 64.9429% 64.2707% 1.9289%
February $95,262 $54,476 $104,991 $88,422 $74,113 $82,746 )
% 2.5691% 1.3874% 2.5055% 1.9661% 1.5333% 1.5858% 0.0000%
% To Date 66.8688% 65.6485% 65.5078% 65.8404% 66.4762% 65.8565% 1.9289%
March $127,298 $138,910 $142,182 $143,500 $112,700 $150,474 S0
% 3.4331% 3.5377% 3.3930% 3.1908% 2.3316% 2.8837% 0.0000%
% To Date 70.3018% 69.1863% 68.9008% 69.0312% 68.8078% 68.7402% 1.9289%
April $794,289 $955,634 $983,917 $1,082,230 $1,188,626 $1,315,211 S0
% 21.4210% 24.3380% 23.4800% 24.0643% 24.5907% 25.2051% 0.0000%
% To Date 91.7228% 93.5243% 92.3809% 93.0956% 93.3985% 93.9454% 1.9289%
May $238,700 $189,925 $206,496 $202,990 $226,873 $242,625 SO
% 6.4374% 4.8370% 4.9278% 4.5137% 4.6936% 4.6497% 0.0000%
% To Date 98.1602% 98.3613% 97.3086% 97.6092% 98.0921% 98.5951% 1.9289%
June $80,520 $84,895 $49,679 $87,815 $85,664 $63,240 S0
% 2.1715% 2.1621% 1.1855% 1.9527% 1.7723% 1.2120% 0.0000%
% To Date 100.3318% 100.5234% 98.4942% 99.5619% 99.8644% 99.8071% 1.9289%
TOTALS $3,720,297 $3,947,053 $4,127,341 $4,477,533 $4,827,080 $5,207,958 $108,508
Delinquency -0.3318% -0.5234% 1.5058% 0.4381% 0.1356% 0.1929% 98.0711%




CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
FDAT Collection Data

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Total Levy $333,290 $333,290 $366,547 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000
Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected
July $1,630 $1,238 $1,475 $2,769 $1,871 $2,011 $1,145
% 0.489% 0.371% 0.403% 0.692% 0.468% 0.503% 0.286%
% To Date 0.4891% 0.3715% 0.4025% 0.6923% 0.4677% 0.5026% 0.2863%
August $554 $707 $653 $662 $1,498 $575 $540
% 0.166% 0.212% 0.178% 0.166% 0.375% 0.144% 0.135%
% To Date 0.6553% 0.5835% 0.5806% 0.8579% 0.8422% 0.6465% 0.4213%
September $12,654 $3,182 $1,853 $879 $4,669 $4,994 $4,589
% 3.797% 0.955% 0.505% 0.220% 1.167% 1.249% 1.147%
% To Date 4.4520% 1.5382% 1.0861% 1.0777% 2.0095% 1.8950% 1.5686%
October $93,081 $139,813 $107,270 $160,480 $159,909 $157,752 SO
% 27.928% 41.949% 29.265% 40.120% 39.977% 39.438% 0.000%
% To Date 32.3799% 43.4877% 30.3510% 41.1979% 41.9866% 41.3329% 1.5686%
November $74,651 $59,861 $30,666 $48,339 $52,249 $55,107 S0
% 22.3983% 17.9606% 8.3663% 12.0848% 13.0622% 13.7768% 0.0000%
% To Date 54.7782% 61.4483% 38.7172% 53.2826% 55.0488% 55.1097% 1.5686%
December $21,663 $25,413 $112,035 $39,219 $35,029 $35,365 S0
% 6.4997% 7.6250% 30.5650% 9.8048% 8.7572% 8.8413% 0.0000%
% To Date 61.2779% 69.0733% 69.2822% 63.0874% 63.8060% 63.9510% 1.5686%
January $16,138 $11,149 $11,446 $12,625 $15,294 $14,833 $0
% 4.8420% 3.3450% 3.1227% 3.1562% 3.8235% 3.7081% 0.0000%
% To Date 66.1199% 72.4183% 72.4049% 66.2436% 67.6294% 67.6591% 1.5686%
February $8,056 $7,409 $10,419 $6,657 $5,785 $5,943 S0
% 2.417% 2.223% 2.842% 1.664% 1.446% 1.486% 0.000%
% To Date 68.5368% 74.6413% 75.2473% 67.9079% 69.0756% 69.1450% 1.5686%
March $12,174 $13,713 $13,361 $10,897 $8,259 $8,963 S0
% 3.6528% 4.1143% 3.6452% 2.7242% 2.0646% 2.2407% 0.0000%
% To Date 72.1897% 78.7556% 78.8925% 70.6320% 71.1403% 71.3856% 1.5686%
April $63,209 $79,859 $85,315 $88,842 $89,498 $93,760 S0
% 18.9651% 23.9607% 23.2754% 22.2104% 22.3745% 23.4400% 0.0000%
% To Date 91.1548% 102.7164% 102.1679% 92.8424% 93.5148% 94.8256% 1.5686%
May $23,731 $18,881 $21,832 $19,620 $19,623 $17,519 SO
% 7.1201% 5.6650% 5.9561% 4.9050% 4.9058% 4.3797% 0.0000%
% To Date 98.2749% 108.3813% 108.1240% 97.7475% 98.4206% 99.2052% 1.5686%
June $5,094 $5,726 $4,474 $6,987 $6,978 $3,648 S0
% 1.5285% 1.7181% 1.2206% 1.7468% 1.7445% 0.9121% 0.0000%
% To Date 99.8034% 110.0995% 109.3446% 99.4943% 100.1651% 100.1173% 1.5686%
TOTALS $332,635 $366,951 $400,799 $397,977 $400,660 $400,469 $6,275
Delinquencyj 0.1966%, -10.0995% -9.3446% 0.5057%, -0.1651% -0.1173% 98.4314%
100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%



(49n0Au1e))

LO6'VL 80G°L 000°0¢ due|leg yse)
6LY'LT (oz6'6€) (8ev'L2) ysed 13N aAlze|nwin)
66€'L9 (e6v'2T) (8zv'Ly) ysed 13N Alyruon
6v6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6v6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6v6'€0S 6V6'€0S ovyet €61 1202, ‘s|ejoainypuadxy
£99T £99T [99T £99T £99T £99T £99T £99T £99T - - - Aduagdunuod
- - - - - - - - - - YIT - Snoaue||adsIA
L9T'T L9T'T L9T'T L9TT L9T'T L9T'T L9T'T L9T'T L9T'T - Y44 0S¥ pieog oiid
/S321AISS |BUOISS3J0Ud
9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S ovv'eT €657C TLS'TL Suipund Aysoyany aui4
_ :saunypuadxy _
_ €87'205 €82'70S €87'205 €82'70S €87°205 €87'205 €87'205 €82°20S €82'70S 6€8°6L ovv'eT €65'7C ‘s|ejo1anuanay _
19T L9T 19T L9T 19T 19T 19T 19T L9T - - - awodu| J3Y10
- - - - - - - - - 29¢ 81 6LT'T aWodU| 153493U|
€EE'Ee €EE'EE €EE'Ee €EE'EE €EE'EE €EE'EE €EE'Ee €EE'Ee €EE'EE 685V (0143 SPI'T 1vad
€8.'891 €8/'89Y €8.'891 €8/'89Y €8.'89Y €8.'891 €8.'89Y €8.'89Y €8/'89Y L88'VL TSETT 692 (ddn/a1e153 |E9Y) soxe]
_ :sanuanay _
aunr Aen judy yaien ‘go4 ‘uef 9@ ‘NON 10 3dag ‘Sny Ainr
_ payafoid |enly

439IN3TLd3S : YIuolA Ag mold yseDd 202 - £20C



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 69,089 | $ 5,625,391 86.54
Personal Property Taxes $ 5798 | $ - 7.26
Fire District Assistance Tax $ 4589 | $ 400,000 5.75
Rebates/Refunds $ - $ 2,000 0.00
Interest Revenue $ 362 | % - 0.45
Other Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 79,839 | $ 6,027,391 100.00




3NUBASY 153J31U| = Xe| 92Ue]1SISSY 12141SIQ 2414 = saxe] Apadoud |euosiad soxe] 91e1s] |edy =

%¥5°98
saxe| 91e1s3 |eady

%9¢C°L
soxe] Anadoud |euosiad

£¢0¢/0€/60 BUIPUI poliad ess
9NUDAQY pun4 |eJauab Xe] 92uelsIssy 1211sId
%S0 a4

¥¢0¢C - €¢0C AMd 9NUDAY 1SaJ91U|
1oulsIg =414 >®__m> OCEU



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Fire Authority Funding $ 12,440 | $ 6,013,391 100.00
Audit and Accounting $ - $ 8,000 0.00
Legal $ - $ 5,000 0.00
Fire Board Expenses $ - $ 1,000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses $ - $ - 0.00
TOTAL: $ 12,440 | $ 6,027,391 100.00




Suipung Ayuoyiny 2414 =

%00°00T
8uipung Ayoyiny 414

€20¢/0€/60 sulpu3 poLiad
saJnlipuadx3 pun4 |eJausan

20T - €20T Ad
1IS1Q 2414 AjjeA oulyd
























10/10/23 Chino Valley Fire District

12:06:38 PM A
Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/2023

Page: 1

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND DESC: GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 09/01/23
Deposits and Credits:
Checks and Charges:
Adjustments:
Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 09/30/23
* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 09/30/23
* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 09/30/23

Ending Book Balance: 09/30/23

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

ACCOUNT NO: 000000000000000

$108,592.36
$79,838.63
($12,665.15)
$0.00

$175,765.84

$175,765.84
$0.00
$0.00

$175,765.84



10/10/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:06:12 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/23

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
08/07/23 706550047 Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius AP CHINOV $225.00
09/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CHINOV $12,440.15

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $12,665.15




10/10/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:06:18 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



10/10/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:06:25 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/23

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty GF Tax & Interest Revenue - Se GL CHINOV $79,838.63

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $79,838.63




10/10/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:06:31 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



10/10/23

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:04:11 PM o .
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 10/10/23 $12,440.15
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/23 Marked No GF Tax & Interest Revenue - Se 10/10/23 $79,838.63
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $92,278.78

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$92,278.78



10/10/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:05:29 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%(€1LE) (L0"€9Z°9)$ (00°000°02)$ (L0"€92°92)$ %00 81°86€°29$ 00°0$ 81°86£°29$
%Ly 18'621°982$ 00°16£°L¥0°9$ €1'692°19.'S$ (S1'ovvzL)$ SLovYZLS
% 2'6L 81°126'9Z$ 00°000°v€$ 78'8L0°L$ % 00 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0%
000} 0000002 00°000°02 000 00 000 000 000 0000€108201
00 (z6°¢62) 000 26°€62 00 000 000 000 00004019901
S0l 01°G0L 00°000°L 06'768 00 000 000 000 00001 L¥+901
4] 000LL'E 00°000°G 00068} 00 000 000 000 00001017901
%0°0S 00°000'v$ 00°000'8$ 00°000'v$ %00 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0000100¥901
% €'v 69'702°652$ 00°L6E‘€L0°9$ 1£°981LvSL'S$ % 0°0 (S1ovv'eL)$ 00°0$ SLovYZLS
%E'Y 69'¥0Z'652$ 00'16€°€L0'9$ L£'98L VG G$ %00 (SLovr'ZL)$ 00°0$ SLovr'ZLS 00001002901
%(6°%) (88°88¢°262)$ 00°16£°2209$ Z1'200°5€L'S$ % 0°0 £9°8€8°6.$ 00°0$ £9'8£8°6.$
00 vy 000 vy 00 000 000 000 00000004501
(0°001) (00°0002) 00000 000 00 000 000 000 00000000501
00 vLLG9'LL 000 PLLGOLL 00 68°L9¢ 000 68°L9¢ 00000006%0L
L'l ¥8EVL'9 00°000°00% ¥8°€v.'90Y 00 1£°68SY 000 1£°68SY 0000000201
00 28'680'8¢ ) 000 28'680'8¢ ) 00 886G 000 8€°86.'G 0000000101
%(1°8) (L1'728250)$ 00'16£'629'G$ 68'916°C/1L'G$ %0°0 66'880'69% 00°0$ 66°'880°69% 00000000%01
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy JUno22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juaiuny

pun4 [eJoua9 (0}) :pund

€202/0¢/6 Ubnouyl £20z/1/6 40 pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwo) [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)

JUBWa)LIS BWOooU|

1o13s1Q 2414 A9)jeA ouly)

(sso1) awoouj 38N
sasuadx3 |ejoL

sasuadxg Buisiey pung |ejol
juaung - asuadx3 Aouabuiuo)
UIWpY/osIN
sasuadx3 pieog ali4
aufnoy - saoInIeg [ebaT
Bununoodoy B Jpny

Sasuadxg buisiey pung

sasuadx3 weiboud |ejol

Buipung Ayoyiny a4

sasuadx3 weiboid

sanuaAay JaN

senuanay oSN
spunjoy/seleqey

pun4 |eJous9)-aWooU| }S8IB)U|
Xe] 90UB)SISSY JouIsIq 84i4
xe] Apadold |euosiad

xe] ojejsg [eay

Sanuanay

WNd G¥:90:Cl
€¢/0L/01



10/10/23
12:07:07 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
Taxes Receivable

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Deferred Compensation (Prop Tax)
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Chino Valley Fire District
Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2023

Fund: (10) General Fund

Assets

$175,765.84
166,044.25

Liabilities and Net Assets

$270.00
132,423.54

$341,810.09

$341,810.09

$235,380.13
(26,263.01)

$132,693.54

$132,693.54

209,117.12

$341,810.66




¥8'S9L°GL1$ SLOVPTLS €9'8€8°6.$ 2439031 40 TVLOL
¥8°592'GL1$ SLovrTLS £€9'8€8°6.$ STVLOL ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVO
¥8'G9L'GLL - €9'8€8'6. €20z 1dos - enuenay jsassjul g xel 49 A1D ABA UM UsED €2/0€/60 (Azaadt ro geee
1212656 SL°0vPTh - Buipung Aoyiny aui4 KD ABA YN USeD €2/0€/60 oveyryl ro veeT
9€°/9€°801L$ ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°01
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/6 ubnoiyy £20z/1/6
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 62:10:ZL
| :obed 1o1s1q 2414 AajeA oulyd €2/0L/01



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

¥8'G9L'GLL$ 9¢°29€'801$ ‘Sv1iolL
¥8'69.°GLL$ 9€'/9€'801$ Ayunoy redene) ypm yseo 000°0°0°00LL°0OL
sjuawysnlpy Buipug Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy
€202/0€/6 UBNoIY) £202/1/6 J0 poliad 8y Jo4
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19
Nd 9€:20-¢l
| :obed 1o1s1Q 2414 AajjeA oulyd €2/0L/0}



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
JOURNAL ENTRY LOG FY 23-24

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BATCH NO.
9/30/2023|Fire Authority Funding $ 12,440.15 2334
9/30/2023|Tax and Interest Revenue - September, 2023 $ 79,838.63 2335

Total Monthly: $

92,278.78

Reviewed

P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\GENERAL LEDGER\FY 23-24\General Fund\GF Journal Entries FY 23-24 LOG\CHINO GF JE FY 22-23



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT BANK RECONCILIATION SEPTEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance (CVFD):

Tax Revenue:

Interest Revenue:

Fire District Deposits:
Principal/Interest Payments:
Interest Paid on Tax Roll Corrections:

Ending Balance:

Difference Between Balances:

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Fire District Deposits:
Real Estate Taxes:
Personal Property Taxes:
Interest Revenue:

Other:

Ending Balance:

$ 57,745.56 Balance Per Bank: $ 63,909.89
$ 5,991.55 Outstanding Checks: $ -

$ 172.78 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 63,909.89 Ending Balance: $ 63,909.89
$ -

3 -

$ 5,499.59

$ 491.96

$ 172.78

3 -

$ 6,164.33

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag

SCOtt Fre|tag Date 20231016195506

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by Cody Rose
Cody Rose Date: ?023 10.16 17:39:35

-07'00

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

H Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Ka ren MaUIdIn Date: 2023.10.11 10:16:26 -07'00"

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager





















10/11/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1

10:07:10 AM A
Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/2023

BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER DESC: BOND DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT NO: 6-65640-7000
Beginning Balance: 09/01/23 $57,745.56

Deposits and Credits: $6,164.33

Checks and Charges: $0.00

Adjustments: $0.00

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $63,909.89

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 09/30/23 $63,909.89

* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 09/30/23 $0.00

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 09/30/23 $0.00

Ending Book Balance: 09/30/23 $63,909.89

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



10711723 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
10:06:44 AM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:



10/11/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
10:06:50 AM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



10/11/23 Chino Valley Fire District
10:06:57 AM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/23

Page: 1

BDS Yavapai County Treasurer Bond Debt Service 6-65640-7000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty BDS Tax & Interest Revenue - S GL CHINOV $6,164.33

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $6,164.33




10/11/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
10:07:03 AM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



10/11/23 Chino Valley Fire District

10:05:10 AM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/23 Marked No BDS Tax & Interest Revenue - S 10/11/23 $6,164.33
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $6,164.33
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $6,164.33



10/11/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
10:06:30 AM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%0°0 #8'600°91$ 00°0$ ¥8'600°01$ %0°0 £€'191°9$ 00°0$ £C'v91'9$

% 00 (95°298°s€h)$ 00°0$ (95°298‘sE)$ % 00 8LZLLS 00'0%$ 8LTLLS

00 (65°€91'%8) 000 (6G°€91'¥8) 00 000 000 000 0000000190%
00 (00°000°09¢) 000 (00°000°09€) 00 000 000 000 0000000090%
%0°0 €0'962'8% 00°0$ £0°962'8$ %00 8L2l1$ 00°0% 8L2/1$ 0000000£ 0¥
%0°0 01’ LL8'LSYS$ 00°0$ 0b'LL8'LSYS %0°0 65'166'G$ 00°0% 65°166'G$

%00 ov'LL8°LSV$ 00°0$ 0v'LL8°LSVS % 0°0 65°166'S$ 00°0$ 65'166'G$

00 8G5°698°LL 000 8G5°698°LL 00 96'L6Y 000 96°'L6Y 0000050Z10Y
%0°0 28°200'07$ 00°0$ 28°200°071$ %0°0 65°66%'G$ 00'0$ 65°661'G$ 2000000Z10¥
% aoueuep 19bpng lenjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy JUNo22Y

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juaiuny

pund 8diAleg puogd (0f) -pund

€202/0¢/6 Ubnouyl £20z/1/6 40 pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwo) [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)
JUBWISJE}S BWODU|
1011381Q @414 A3jjeA oulyd

(sso1) awoouj 38N

(esuadx3) awosuj 18YjQ €301
asuadx3 Jsaleju| 99IAI8S 1geg puog
JuawAed a|dioulld 821AI8S 198 puog
anuUBAaY JSalaju| 92IAISS 1ged puog

{esuadx3) swoou| JI9y30
suopjesadQ wouy (sso) awoou|

SONUBARY JON

anuaney Xe] |euosiad
xe| a)ejsJ [eay

Sanuanay

AV 81:20:01
€¢/LLI0L



10/11/23
10:07:25 AM

Current Assets
Bond Debt Service
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Chino Valley Fire District
Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2023

Fund: (40) Bond Service Fund
Account: (1105) Not Defined

Assets

$63,909.89

$63,909.89

$63,909.89

$0.00




68°606°€9%$ 00°0$ €€'v91°9$ 23903140 1vVLOL
68'606°€9$ 00°0$ €€91°9$ '$TVLOL IDIAN3AS 1930 ANOE
68'606'€9 - €€¥91°9 €20z dos - enuanay Jsaisiul g xe| sag K30 ABA UNM UsED €2/0€/60 vzl ro 9gee
96°'6v.°216$ 3IDIAN3S 1930 aNog 000°0°0°S0LL°0%
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/6 ubnoiyy £20z/1/6
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 WY £E:20:0L
jou3s1q 3414 Asjjep oulyo €Z/1L/0L

| :ebed



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

68'606'¢9$ 00°0% €€'791'9$ 9G°GYL1S$ ‘STvVLOolL
68'606'€9$ 00°0$ €€'v91'9% 96'GY.'LG$ 90IAISG 198 puog 000°0°0°sOLLOF
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
£202/0€/6 UbBNoIU} £202/1/6 40 pPolad 8y] o4
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19

AV 0%:£0:0L
jouysiqg a414 Asjjep oulyn €c/LLioL

| :obed



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE JOURNAL ENTRY LOG FY 23-24

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BATCH NO.
9/30/2023 Tax and Interest Revenue - September, 2023 $6,164.33 2336
Monthly Total: $6,164.33 Reviewed

P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\GENERAL LEDGER\FY 23-24\Bond Debt Service\BDS Journal Entries FY 23-24 LOG\FY 23-24



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION OCTOBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 175,765.84 Balance Per Bank: $ 2,680,453.29

Tax Revenue: $ 2,584,040.15 Outstanding Checks: $ -

Interest Revenue: $ 485.93 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

Fire District Deposits: $ -

Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Transfer Out - Fire Authority: $ (79,838.63)

Ofther: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Ending Balance: S 2,680,453.29 Ending Balance: S 2,680,453.29

Difference Between Balances: S - G/L Ending Balance: S 2,680,453.29
S 2,680,453.29

Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 2,371,140.53 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

Personal Property Taxes: $ 51,239.59 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 79,838.63

Fire District Assistance Tax: $ 161,660.03 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ -

Fire District Deposit: $ - Total Checks: $ 79.,838.63

Interest Revenue: $ 485.93

ADOT & Fish and Game In Lieu: $ -

Other: $ - Other: GL JE Tax & Interest Revenue $ 2,584,526.08

Other: $ - Other: $ -

Ending Balance: S 2,584,526.08 Ending Balance: S 2,584,526.08

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag

SCOtt F re |tag Date: 2023.11.20 10:09:30

Reconciliation Approved By: -07'00

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by Cody Rose

Reconciliation Reviewed By: -0700

COdy Rose Date: 2023.11.20 06:34:11

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

H Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Ka ren Mau Id I n Date: 2023.11.15 15:34:23 -07'00"

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

Tax Collection Data

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Total Levy | $3,707,996 $3,926,501 $4,190,442 $4,497,237 $4,833,636 $5,218,024 $5,625,391
Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected
July $24,936 $21,890 $14,597 $42,316 $26,983 $29,396 $22,269
% 0.672% 0.557% 0.348% 0.941% 0.558% 0.563% 0.396%
% To Date 0.6725% 0.5575% 0.3483% 0.9409% 0.5582% 0.5633% 0.3959%
August $10,622 $12,226 $10,746 $15,526 $11,257 $10,089 $11,352
% 0.286% 0.311% 0.256% 0.345% 0.233% 0.193% 0.202%
% To Date 0.9590% 0.8688% 0.6048% 1.2862% 0.7911% 0.7567% 0.5977%
September $178,141 $25,209 $30,894 $8,143 $54,439 $64,614 $74,887
% 4.804% 0.642% 0.737% 0.181% 1.126% 1.238% 1.331%
% To Date 5.7632% 1.5109% 1.3420% 1.4673% 1.9174% 1.9950% 1.9289%
October $1,503,325 $1,610,381 $1,807,742 $1,780,309 $1,962,817 $2,100,367 $2,422,380
% 40.543% 41.013% 43.140% 39.587% 40.607% 40.252% 43.062%
% To Date 46.3060% 42.5240% 44.4817% 41.0540% 42.5249% 42.2471% 44.9904%
November $290,266 $498,787 $373,908 $508,805 $535,270 $613,469 S0
% 7.828% 12.703% 8.923% 11.314% 11.074% 11.757% 0.000%
% To Date 54.1341% 55.2271% 53.4046% 52.3677% 53.5987% 54.0038% 44.9904%
December $223,661 $236,727 $286,760 $399,155 $365,096 $368,596 S0
% 6.0319% 6.0289% 6.8432% 8.8756% 7.5532% 7.0639% 0.0000%
% To Date 60.1659% 61.2560% 60.2478% 61.2433% 61.1520% 61.0677% 44.9904%
January $153,278 $117,994 $115,429 $118,322 $183,242 $167,132 S0
% 4.1337% 3.0051% 2.7546% 2.6310% 3.7910% 3.2030% 0.0000%
% To Date 64.2997% 64.2611% 63.0023% 63.8742% 64.9429% 64.2707% 44.9904%
February $95,262 $54,476 $104,991 $88,422 $74,113 $82,746 SO
% 2.5691% 1.3874% 2.5055% 1.9661% 1.5333% 1.5858% 0.0000%
% To Date 66.8688% 65.6485% 65.5078% 65.8404% 66.4762% 65.8565% 44.9904%
March $127,298 $138,910 $142,182 $143,500 $112,700 $150,474 S0
% 3.4331% 3.5377% 3.3930% 3.1908% 2.3316% 2.8837% 0.0000%
% To Date 70.3018% 69.1863% 68.9008% 69.0312% 68.8078% 68.7402% 44.9904%
April $794,289 $955,634 $983,917 $1,082,230 $1,188,626 $1,315,211 S0
% 21.4210% 24.3380% 23.4800% 24.0643% 24.5907% 25.2051% 0.0000%
% To Date 91.7228% 93.5243% 92.3809% 93.0956% 93.3985% 93.9454% 44.9904%
May $238,700 $189,925 $206,496 $202,990 $226,873 $242,625 SO
% 6.4374% 4.8370% 4.9278% 4.5137% 4.6936% 4.6497% 0.0000%
% To Date 98.1602% 98.3613% 97.3086% 97.6092% 98.0921% 98.5951% 44.9904%
June $80,520 $84,895 $49,679 $87,815 $85,664 $63,240 S0
% 2.1715% 2.1621% 1.1855% 1.9527% 1.7723% 1.2120% 0.0000%
% To Date 100.3318% 100.5234% 98.4942% 99.5619% 99.8644% 99.8071% 44.9904%
TOTALS $3,720,297 $3,947,053 $4,127,341 $4,477,533 $4,827,080 $5,207,958 $2,530,888
Delinquency] -0.3318% -0.5234% 1.5058% 0.4381% 0.1356% 0.1929% 55.0096%




CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
FDAT Collection Data

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Total Levy $333,290 $333,290 $366,547 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000
Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected
July $1,630 $1,238 $1,475 $2,769 $1,871 $2,011 $1,145
% 0.489% 0.371% 0.403% 0.692% 0.468% 0.503% 0.286%
% To Date 0.4891% 0.3715% 0.4025% 0.6923% 0.4677% 0.5026% 0.2863%
August $554 $707 $653 $662 $1,498 $575 $540
% 0.166% 0.212% 0.178% 0.166% 0.375% 0.144% 0.135%
% To Date 0.6553% 0.5835% 0.5806% 0.8579% 0.8422% 0.6465% 0.4213%
September $12,654 $3,182 $1,853 $879 $4,669 $4,994 $4,589
% 3.797% 0.955% 0.505% 0.220% 1.167% 1.249% 1.147%
% To Date 4.4520% 1.5382% 1.0861% 1.0777% 2.0095% 1.8950% 1.5686%
October $93,081 $139,813 $107,270 $160,480 $159,909 $157,752 $161,660
% 27.928% 41.949% 29.265% 40.120% 39.977% 39.438% 40.415%
% To Date 32.3799% 43.4877% 30.3510% 41.1979% 41.9866% 41.3329% 41.9837%
November $74,651 $59,861 $30,666 $48,339 $52,249 $55,107 S0
% 22.3983% 17.9606% 8.3663% 12.0848% 13.0622% 13.7768% 0.0000%
% To Date 54.7782% 61.4483% 38.7172% 53.2826% 55.0488% 55.1097% 41.9837%
December $21,663 $25,413 $112,035 $39,219 $35,029 $35,365 SO
% 6.4997% 7.6250% 30.5650% 9.8048% 8.7572% 8.8413% 0.0000%
% To Date 61.2779% 69.0733% 69.2822% 63.0874% 63.8060% 63.9510% 41.9837%
January $16,138 $11,149 $11,446 $12,625 $15,294 $14,833 $0
% 4.8420% 3.3450% 3.1227% 3.1562% 3.8235% 3.7081% 0.0000%
% To Date 66.1199% 72.4183% 72.4049% 66.2436% 67.6294% 67.6591% 41.9837%
February $8,056 $7,409 $10,419 $6,657 $5,785 $5,943 S0
% 2.417% 2.223% 2.842% 1.664% 1.446% 1.486% 0.000%
% To Date 68.5368% 74.6413% 75.2473% 67.9079% 69.0756% 69.1450% 41.9837%
March $12,174 $13,713 $13,361 $10,897 $8,259 $8,963 SO
% 3.6528% 4.1143% 3.6452% 2.7242% 2.0646% 2.2407% 0.0000%
% To Date 72.1897% 78.7556% 78.8925% 70.6320% 71.1403% 71.3856% 41.9837%
April $63,209 $79,859 $85,315 $88,842 $89,498 $93,760 S0
% 18.9651% 23.9607% 23.2754% 22.2104% 22.3745% 23.4400% 0.0000%
% To Date 91.1548% 102.7164% 102.1679% 92.8424% 93.5148% 94.8256% 41.9837%
May $23,731 $18,881 $21,832 $19,620 $19,623 $17,519 SO
% 7.1201% 5.6650% 5.9561% 4.9050% 4.9058% 4.3797% 0.0000%
% To Date 98.2749% 108.3813% 108.1240% 97.7475% 98.4206% 99.2052% 41.9837%
June $5,094 $5,726 $4,474 $6,987 $6,978 $3,648 S0
% 1.5285% 1.7181% 1.2206% 1.7468% 1.7445% 0.9121% 0.0000%
% To Date 99.8034% 110.0995% 109.3446% 99.4943% 100.1651% 100.1173% 41.9837%
TOTALS $332,635 $366,951 $400,799 $397,977 $400,660 $400,469 $167,935
Delinquencyj 0.1966% -10.0995% -9.3446% 0.5057%, -0.1651% -0.1173% 58.0163%
100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%




(49n0Au1e))

¥65'645C L06VL 80S°L 00002 ddoueleg ysed
99T‘2ESC 6L1°LT (oz6'6€) (8z¥'£2) yseDd 19N 2A1eINWND
£89'705C 66€°29 (z6v'2T) (82¥'LY) ysed 13N Alyruon
676'€0S 676°€0S 676°€0S 676'€0S 676'€0S 676'€0S 676'€0S 676'€0S 6€8°6L ovv'eT €67t 120°CL is|ejo1a4nypuadx3
£99'T £99T £99'T £99°T £99'T £99'T £99'T £99'T - - - : Adusgunuo)y
- - - - - - - - - - V1T - Snoaue||adsIA
. . . . . . . . pJeog aJl4
19T'T [9T'T 19T'T [9T'T [9T°T [9T°T [9T'T L9T'T - - Y44 0S¥
/S321AISS |BUOISS3J0Ud
9TTT0S 9TT‘T0S 9TTT0S 9TT‘T0S 9TTT0S 9TTT0S 9TTT0S 9TTT0S 6€8°6L ovrCt €65'7C TLS'TL Suipung Ayioyiny aJi4
_ isaunypuadxy |
_ €87°20S €87°70S €87°20S €8770S €87°20S €87°20S €87°20S €87°20S 975'785C 6€8°6L ovvCT €65'7C ‘s|ejoanuanay _
19T L9T L9T L9T 19T 19T L9T L9T - ) = - awodu| J3Y310
- - - - - - - - 987 79¢€ 8¥S 6LT'T aWOdU| 153433U]
geg'ee cee’ee gee'ee cee’ee gee’ee gee'ee gee'ee gee'ee 099'T9T 685V ovS SPT'T Lvad
€81'89% €8189% €81'89% €8189% €81'89% €81'89% €81'89% €81'89% 08€‘CeY'C L88'VL 7SETT 692'C¢ (ddn/a1e1s] [eaY) saxe|
_ :sanuanay _
aunr Aen judy yaien ‘go4 ‘uef 9@ ‘NON ‘10 -3dag ‘Sny Ainr
_ payafoid |eny
4390100 : YauoN Aq moj4 ysed £z0¢ - €20T



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 2,371,141 | $ 5,625,391 91.75
Personal Property Taxes $ 51,240 | $ - 1.98
Fire District Assistance Tax $ 161,660 | $ 400,000 6.25
Rebates/Refunds $ - $ 2,000 0.00
Interest Revenue $ 486 | $ - 0.02
Other Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 2,584,526 | $ 6,027,391 100.00




3NUBASY 153J31U| = Xe| 92Ue]1SISSY 12141SIQ 2414 = saxe] Apadoud |euosiad soxe] 91e1s] |edy =

%SL'T6
soxe] 21e1s7 |eay

%861
MNON\._UM\O._H MC_UCM _UO_Lwn_ saxe] Ajadoud |euosiad
9NUDAQY pun4 |eJauab %ST'9
%¢0°0 Xe] 32URISISSY 19L11SIA
¥¢0C - €¢0C Ad 9NUBARY 153l ali4

10113s1Q 2414 A3jeA oulyd



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Fire Authority Funding $ 79,839 | $ 6,013,391 100.00
Audit and Accounting $ - $ 8,000 0.00
Legal $ - $ 5,000 0.00
Fire Board Expenses $ - $ 1,000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses $ - $ - 0.00
TOTAL: $ 79,839 | $ 6,027,391 100.00




Suipung Ayuoyiny 2414 =

%00°00T
Suipung Ayuoyiny 2414

€¢0¢/T€/0T sulpu3 poliad
saJnlipuadx3 pun4 |eJausan

20T - €20T Ad
1IS1Q 2414 AjjeA oulyd




































PP/ 1
120513

Chino Valley Fire District

BankRReconciliationSummary
For3heBank3StatementEndingZP: MPM: 613

8ageZP

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

BeginningBalance2

p esoQtCANAF redit

7 heckCand¥ harge

j dEGmentQ

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

4ndingBalanceB erBankBtatement2
*PutGandingd esoAtCANAF redit
*DutGandingd heckCandF harge
Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

P: MP1

P: MP1
P: MP\g1
P: MP\g1
10/31/23

DESC: GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT NO: 000000000000000

9P0/ ®, /5 D8

963 .0$6,5.3
(90)$1.51A

9:5:3

$2,680,453.29

96% .: Y 1%)3
9:5:3
9:5:3

$2,680,453.29



11/15/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:06:58 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/23

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CHINOV $79,838.63

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $79,838.63




11/15/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:07:04 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



11/15/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:07:11 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/23

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty GF Tax & Interest Revenue - Oc GL CHINOV $2,584,526.08

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $2,584,526.08




11/15/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:07:17 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



Page: 1

11/15/23 Chino Valley Fire District
3:04:58 PM o .
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 11/15/23 $79,838.63
Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/23 Marked No GF Tax & Interest Revenue - Oc 11/15/23 $2,584,526.08
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $2,664,364.71
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $2,664,364.71



11/15/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:06:38 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%BLLELT £OCLBSLBLS do®00®w0.X$ £OELBS )BLS %®0 ‘D)8 6E0 6L 000$ ‘D)8 650 6%
%®S €8)85 0% 00Z1% ) 'S "BSOFBIES ‘$ dg 985%1 k$ 5 985%1)$
% B1) 8™TLI6 “L$ 0®006BESS 198)®)$ % ®0 0®0% 000$ 000$
/116 1111812 1111812 111 I 11/ 11 11 /11106 /29 /6
/' S2h'hdd 111 ' 0T /' 111 111 111 111161616
S' /6 /6'S 16 11°11%6 % Wl /' 111 111 111 111166vY " 16
e /1 1680 11°118S 11" %56 I 11 11 11 11116 16% 16
8/'8 1111 $¥X 1111 81X 1111 ¥ 8/ 11 /% 11 1% 11 1% 1111611716
% @S ‘® BT 0®ZLBSTE “$ €I9ELBESSH ‘S % ®0 dg 985&1L X$ 0®0% G 985%1)$
8/'0 " 00696X 1 1'66®06 $ X ¥o'vC BY0LSX 8/ SO ' LO&PX 111X 0 " L0&69% 1111611916
% M8S 0D)SBLLELS 00Z1%B )16 'S 008. 617%8$ % B0 8M "L 6€8 6L 0m0% 8M L b€8 6.9
I o'y 111 o'y /' 111 111 111 [1111116S 16
s/ /I s/']18B 111182 111 /' 111 111 111 1111111816
I 9/'9065.6 111 9/'9085.6 /' 06'SLY 111 06'SLY [11111%Y16
6'zY 920 /11816 1111811 9L'0/#8L°S /' 0/'/°%6°6 111 0/'/ %66 11111112716
/' 61'SC®o.6 11 67'SCW6L6 /' %S%03&6S 11 %S%036S [1111116%16
8670 v BLEGEX 1 I'GL®ST $SX Z1'9S $0v9x 8/ 0S' /869X 11 /% 0S' 1¥@&69%ex  /////111¥/6
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy JUno22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

0Z /260 /6 UNLOIYE 0Z /a8 /6 4O pouad sy} 1o
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B

pouiad juaiuny

FOLdeulaDsN'S /69 RO LS

D031} | 3 D0v0(
1o13s1Q 2414 A9)jeA ouly)

dssox @ poouj 39 (
sasuajuN [ejol

sasuazupN Buisiey pung |ejol

19411 9 - aeday ADLroIo o
oropgwul d
waLpady piuo | ali4
2011109 -WayIAIS [eunaT
rom Lo 8 ¥PLg
SasuaguN buisiey pung

sasuajuN pesboid [ejol
rolroL4 Aoyy1 g 8114

SasuajuN peiboid

sanuanay 3o (

waj0dneg Wi d

Wwpo Ljepusiugen

FO 1 feusDs|N-2 D0y0( waIep(
Jug syouLg NI 8dld
Jug Auadoigelpaulag

Jug suyeus)

Sanuanay

dg 619 /:0
045666



9D120
0:/7:/1 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
4aTes x eceivaRe

4otal Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts PayaRe

Deferred Compensation (Prop 4aT)
4otal Current LiaRlities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Chino Valley Fire District
Balance Sheet
As of 9/ 92/ 20

Fund: (9/) General Fund

Assets

$257/%10.28
9,,566.21

Liabilities and Net Assets

$2b/ .1/
902%20.16

$256, $8b.16

$256, $8b.16

$20197/ .90
2%b7%526.66

$9025 80.16

$9025 80.16

25905/ 6.1b

$256, $87.99




Y®S8 "V.IET$ S®.LSLV0$ NoEee’ 18T 643903 : 4N :SANA
Y®s8 "v.IET$ SOISL'V0$ 0Ees’ 18T 6H :SANA dATINNOLSOSASIMAL IMHSD
62°€51'089°C - 80'925'%85'C €202 100 - onuanadyY Jsaseju g XeL 49 A1D ABA UM UseD €2/LE/0L FAsTAZ 4" ro 8€€T
1212656 £9'8€8'6. - Buipun4 Aioyiny aii4 KD ABA YN USeD €2/LE/0L [Rerd a8 ro 1€€2
"D8E0‘80L$ dATINNOLSOSASAMAL IMHSD VWOV L IOV L
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/1.€/01 ubnolyy €z0z/L/0L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 N 02:80:€
| :obed 1o1s1q 2414 AajeA oulyd

€2/GLILL



NdauB Ul JBSAAR pUB paYiew ale SJUgoooe BAI0RY| ,

62'€57'089°2$ £9'8€8'6.$ 80°925'785°C$ ¥8'G9L'GLL$ ‘Sv1iolL
‘PONg6.FCh ORILO% ‘$A LBISZY8.LvTA 8INNGHN$LA diugo " leABABM UJID yse - 66BIBIBIGE LG L
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
0262/10/61 UBLoIUl 0Z62/1/6 JO poLdd 8y 104
199ysyJIop) doueleg [el] 19

9d /¢:.6'0
oz/mL/LL

| :obed

1ouysIq aa1d Asjjep oulyd



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT BANK RECONCILIATION OCTOBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 63,909.89 Balance Per Bank: $ 255,653.35
Tax Revenue: $ 191,519.61 Outstanding Checks: $ -
Interest Revenue: $ 223.85 Outstanding Deposits: $ -
Fire District Deposits: $ -

Principal/Interest Payments: $ -

Interest Paid on Tax Roll Corrections: $ -

Ending Balance: $ 255,653.35 Ending Balance: $ 255,653.35
Difference Between Balances: $ -

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Fire District Deposits: $ -

Real Estate Taxes: $ 187,426.88

Personal Property Taxes: $ 4,092.73

Interest Revenue: $ 223.85

Other: $ -

Ending Balance: $ 191,743.46

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag

SCOtt Fre|tag Date 20231120100639

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by Cody Rose
COdy Rose Date: 2023.11.20 06:33:15

-07'00

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

H Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Ka ren M a u | d I n Date: 2023.11.16 15:40:42 -07'00"

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager

































2321
10700 AV

Chino Valley Fire District

Bank/ReconciliationSummary

gorAFeMBank/AStatementAenhinPAAd2l 2 d: 1A

MaPeA

BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER

BePinninPBalance0

4 e. o6it6AanhMrehit60
DFeck6AanhMFarPe60

Chju6tment60

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

EnhinPMBalanceAerMankAStatement0
*OutbtanhinPA e. 06it6AanhMrehit60
*AOutbtanhinPADFeck6AnhAFarPe60

Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

da 21

d21 21
d21 21
d21 21
10/31/23

DESC: BOND DEBT SERVICE

ACCOUNT NO: 6-65640-7000

931§d75 7A
9 7 Ps153A
9d&dA
9d&dA

$255,653.35

9: 88881518A
9d&dA
9d&dA

$255,653.35



11/16/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:28:55 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:



11/16/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:29:10 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



11/16/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:29:18 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 10/31/23

BDS Yavapai County Treasurer Bond Debt Service 6-65640-7000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
10/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty BDS Tax & Interest Revenue - O GL CHINOV $191,743.46

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $191,743.46




11/16/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:29:24 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



11/16/23 Chino Valley Fire District

3:26:44 PM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description

Date Cleared

Page: 1

Amount

MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER

Cash With Yav Cty 10/31/23 Marked No BDS Tax & Interest Revenue - O

11/16/23

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$191,743.46

$191,743.46

$191,743.46



11/16/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:28:40 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%0°0 0£'€5.°202$ 00°0$ 0£'€52°202$ %0°0 9v'EvL L6LS 00°0$ or'EVL'L61L$
% 00 (LLep9‘ser)$ 00°0$ (LL'ev9‘ser)$ % 0°0 68'¢2Z$ 00'0%$ 68'€72$
% | S/%056°A B % [ S/%056°A B % / % | 1% | % | 111111163 I
% | S /%111 I8E % [ S/% 111 I8P % / % | 1% | % | [T I
d% / %69 ‘G % 1S %69 ‘G d% / 9%0225 1% 1S 9%0225 [1111110A A
%0°0 10°L6£€H9$ 00°0$ 10°L6£°c79$ %0°0 19°615°161$ 00°0% 19'6L5°L6L$
%00 10°26£€19$ 00°0$ 10°L6€'€79$ % 0°0 19'615°161$ 00°0$ 19615161
% | 60h7S .96 1% [ 60h7S .96 % / 0%ZL ['A % | 0%2ZL ['A 111119 12A I
d% / [%A0N'8ZSS % 1S [%AON'8ZSS d% / “%STA'S ‘65 1% 1S “%STA'S ‘65 ZI1IEA A
% aoueuep 19bpng lenjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy JUNo22Y

ajeq o] Jedp

0Z /260 /6 UNLOIYE 0Z /a8 /6 4O pouad sy} 1o
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B

FOLd 8yMIe | ROO |S //H ‘p0Ld

pouiad juaiuny

D031} | 3 D0v0(
1o13s1Q 2414 A9)jeA ouly)

(sso1) awoouj 38N

(esuadx3) awosuj 18YjQ €301
aupadg x walep( ayiIe |39eQ FOO |
102 DAUN @dNOMA BYMJe | 1990 OO |
aj0a4e3 wasep( ayMJe | 199d OO |

{(esuadx3) awiodu| ;o0

suopjesadQ wouy (sso) awoou|

SONUBARY JON
810493 gugelpaulgy
$ug aju xeuay

Sanuanay

WA 80:22:0
045666



11/16/23
3:29:46 PM

Current Assets
Bond Debt Service
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Chino Valley Fire District
Balance Sheet
As of 10/31/2023

Fund: (40) Bond Service Fund
Account: (1105) Not Defined

Assets

$255,653.35

$255,653.35

$255,653.35

$0.00




G€'€59'552$ 00°0$ or'EVL'L6LS ¥39037 40 TvlolL
GE'€59'652$ 00'0$ or'erL'L6LS '$TVLOL IDIAN3AS 1930 ANOE
G€'€59'65¢C - 9v'Ev.L L6l €202 100 - 9nuanay jseusiu| @ xel Sag K10 ABA UM UseD €z/Le/0L Vicraad ro 6e€T
68°606°€9$ 3IDIAN3S 1930 aNog 000°0°0°S0LL"0Y
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/1.€/01 ubnolyy €z0z/L/0L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd £6:62:6

| :abed uysIq a4t Asjjep oulyd €2/9L/LL



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

G€'€59'6GZ$ 00'0$ or'EVL'L6LS 68°606°€9$ ‘SviolL
G€'€59°GGZ$ 00°0$ ov'ev.LL6LS 68'606'€9% 90INIBS 1g8Q puog 000°0°0'S0LL "0
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
€202/1.€/01 Ubnoiy) £202/1/01 40 polad 8yl 104
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19

N 00:0€:€
€2/9L/LL

| :obed

1ouysIq aa1d Asjjep oulyd



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION NOVEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance:

Tax Revenue:

Interest Revenue:

Fire District Deposits:

Checks From Accounts Payable:
Transfer Out - Fire Authority:
Other: Tax Roll Corrections

Ending Balance:

Difference Between Balances:

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Real Estate Taxes:

Personal Property Taxes:

Fire District Assistance Tax:

Fire District Deposit:

Interest Revenue:

ADOT & Fish and Game In Lieu:
Other:

Other:

Ending Balance:

$ 2,680,453.29 Balance Per Bank: $ 635,504.61

$ 539,741.23 Outstanding Checks: $ -

$ - Outstanding Deposits: $ -

$ .

$ (135.00)

$ (2,584,526.08)

$ (28.83)

$ 635,504.61 Ending Balance: $ 635,504.61

$ - G/L Ending Balance: $  635,504.61
$ 635,504.61

Bank Reconciliation Register:

$ 468,736.85 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ 135.00

$ 21,403.52 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 2,584,526.08

$ 49,600.86 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ 28.83

$ - Total Checks: $ 2,584,689.91

$ -

$ -

$ - Other: GL JE Tax & Interest Revenue $ 539,741.23

$ - Other: $ -

$ 539,741.23 Ending Balance: $  539,741.23

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

B e

Cody Rose (D&} 11,2023 12:53 MST)

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

Tax Collection Data

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Total Levy | $3,707,996 $3,926,501 $4,190,442 $4,497,237 $4,833,636 $5,218,024 $5,625,391
Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected
July $24,936 $21,890 $14,597 $42,316 $26,983 $29,396 $22,269
% 0.672% 0.557% 0.348% 0.941% 0.558% 0.563% 0.396%
% To Date 0.6725% 0.5575% 0.3483% 0.9409% 0.5582% 0.5633% 0.3959%
August $10,622 $12,226 $10,746 $15,526 $11,257 $10,089 $11,352
% 0.286% 0.311% 0.256% 0.345% 0.233% 0.193% 0.202%
% To Date 0.9590% 0.8688% 0.6048% 1.2862% 0.7911% 0.7567% 0.5977%
September $178,141 $25,209 $30,894 $8,143 $54,439 $64,614 $74,887
% 4.804% 0.642% 0.737% 0.181% 1.126% 1.238% 1.331%
% To Date 5.7632% 1.5109% 1.3420% 1.4673% 1.9174% 1.9950% 1.9289%
October $1,503,325 $1,610,381 $1,807,742 $1,780,309 $1,962,817 $2,100,367 $2,422,380
% 40.543% 41.013% 43.140% 39.587% 40.607% 40.252% 43.062%
% To Date 46.3060% 42.5240% 44.4817% 41.0540% 42.5249% 42.2471% 44.9904%
November $290,266 $498,787 $373,908 $508,805 $535,270 $613,469 $490,140
% 7.828% 12.703% 8.923% 11.314% 11.074% 11.757% 8.713%
% To Date 54.1341% 55.2271% 53.4046% 52.3677% 53.5987% 54.0038% 53.7034%
December $223,661 $236,727 $286,760 $399,155 $365,096 $368,596 S0
% 6.0319% 6.0289% 6.8432% 8.8756% 7.5532% 7.0639% 0.0000%
% To Date 60.1659% 61.2560% 60.2478% 61.2433% 61.1520% 61.0677% 53.7034%
January $153,278 $117,994 $115,429 $118,322 $183,242 $167,132 S0
% 4.1337% 3.0051% 2.7546% 2.6310% 3.7910% 3.2030% 0.0000%
% To Date 64.2997% 64.2611% 63.0023% 63.8742% 64.9429% 64.2707% 53.7034%
February $95,262 $54,476 $104,991 $88,422 $74,113 $82,746 )
% 2.5691% 1.3874% 2.5055% 1.9661% 1.5333% 1.5858% 0.0000%
% To Date 66.8688% 65.6485% 65.5078% 65.8404% 66.4762% 65.8565% 53.7034%
March $127,298 $138,910 $142,182 $143,500 $112,700 $150,474 S0
% 3.4331% 3.5377% 3.3930% 3.1908% 2.3316% 2.8837% 0.0000%
% To Date 70.3018% 69.1863% 68.9008% 69.0312% 68.8078% 68.7402% 53.7034%
April $794,289 $955,634 $983,917 $1,082,230 $1,188,626 $1,315,211 S0
% 21.4210% 24.3380% 23.4800% 24.0643% 24.5907% 25.2051% 0.0000%
% To Date 91.7228% 93.5243% 92.3809% 93.0956% 93.3985% 93.9454% 53.7034%
May $238,700 $189,925 $206,496 $202,990 $226,873 $242,625 SO
% 6.4374% 4.8370% 4.9278% 4.5137% 4.6936% 4.6497% 0.0000%
% To Date 98.1602% 98.3613% 97.3086% 97.6092% 98.0921% 98.5951% 53.7034%
June $80,520 $84,895 $49,679 $87,815 $85,664 $63,240 SO
% 2.1715% 2.1621% 1.1855% 1.9527% 1.7723% 1.2120% 0.0000%
% To Date 100.3318% 100.5234% 98.4942% 99.5619% 99.8644% 99.8071% 53.7034%
TOTALS $3,720,297 $3,947,053 $4,127,341 $4,477,533 $4,827,080 $5,207,958 $3,021,029
Delinquency] -0.3318% -0.5234% 1.5058% 0.4381% 0.1356% 0.1929% 46.2966%




CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
FDAT Collection Data

FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Total Levy $333,290 $333,290 $366,547 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000
Month Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected Collected
July $1,630 $1,238 $1,475 $2,769 $1,871 $2,011 $1,145
% 0.489% 0.371% 0.403% 0.692% 0.468% 0.503% 0.286%
% To Date 0.4891% 0.3715% 0.4025% 0.6923% 0.4677% 0.5026% 0.2863%
August $554 $707 $653 $662 $1,498 $575 $540
% 0.166% 0.212% 0.178% 0.166% 0.375% 0.144% 0.135%
% To Date 0.6553% 0.5835% 0.5806% 0.8579% 0.8422% 0.6465% 0.4213%
September $12,654 $3,182 $1,853 $879 $4,669 $4,994 $4,589
% 3.797% 0.955% 0.505% 0.220% 1.167% 1.249% 1.147%
% To Date 4.4520% 1.5382% 1.0861% 1.0777% 2.0095% 1.8950% 1.5686%
October $93,081 $139,813 $107,270 $160,480 $159,909 $157,752 $161,660
% 27.928% 41.949% 29.265% 40.120% 39.977% 39.438% 40.415%
% To Date 32.3799% 43.4877% 30.3510% 41.1979% 41.9866% 41.3329% 41.9837%
November $74,651 $59,861 $30,666 $48,339 $52,249 $55,107 $49,601
% 22.3983% 17.9606% 8.3663% 12.0848% 13.0622% 13.7768% 12.4002%
% To Date 54.7782% 61.4483% 38.7172% 53.2826% 55.0488% 55.1097% 54.3839%
December $21,663 $25,413 $112,035 $39,219 $35,029 $35,365 SO
% 6.4997% 7.6250% 30.5650% 9.8048% 8.7572% 8.8413% 0.0000%
% To Date 61.2779% 69.0733% 69.2822% 63.0874% 63.8060% 63.9510% 54.3839%
January $16,138 $11,149 $11,446 $12,625 $15,294 $14,833 $0
% 4.8420% 3.3450% 3.1227% 3.1562% 3.8235% 3.7081% 0.0000%
% To Date 66.1199% 72.4183% 72.4049% 66.2436% 67.6294% 67.6591% 54.3839%
February $8,056 $7,409 $10,419 $6,657 $5,785 $5,943 S0
% 2.417% 2.223% 2.842% 1.664% 1.446% 1.486% 0.000%
% To Date 68.5368% 74.6413% 75.2473% 67.9079% 69.0756% 69.1450% 54.3839%
March $12,174 $13,713 $13,361 $10,897 $8,259 $8,963 SO
% 3.6528% 4.1143% 3.6452% 2.7242% 2.0646% 2.2407% 0.0000%
% To Date 72.1897% 78.7556% 78.8925% 70.6320% 71.1403% 71.3856% 54.3839%
April $63,209 $79,859 $85,315 $88,842 $89,498 $93,760 S0
% 18.9651% 23.9607% 23.2754% 22.2104% 22.3745% 23.4400% 0.0000%
% To Date 91.1548% 102.7164% 102.1679% 92.8424% 93.5148% 94.8256% 54.3839%
May $23,731 $18,881 $21,832 $19,620 $19,623 $17,519 SO
% 7.1201% 5.6650% 5.9561% 4.9050% 4.9058% 4.3797% 0.0000%
% To Date 98.2749% 108.3813% 108.1240% 97.7475% 98.4206% 99.2052% 54.3839%
June $5,094 $5,726 $4,474 $6,987 $6,978 $3,648 S0
% 1.5285% 1.7181% 1.2206% 1.7468% 1.7445% 0.9121% 0.0000%
% To Date 99.8034% 110.0995% 109.3446% 99.4943% 100.1651% 100.1173% 54.3839%
TOTALS $332,635 $366,951 $400,799 $397,977 $400,660 $400,469 $217,535
Delinquencyj 0.1966% -10.0995% -9.3446% 0.5057%, -0.1651% -0.1173% 45.6161%
100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%




(49n0Au1e))

SY9'vES ¥65645°C LO6VL 80G°L 000°0¢ dueleg yse)h
LTT'L8Y 99T‘2ESC 6LY'LT (0z6'6€) (8ev'Le) yse) 19N @Alle|nwin)
(6¥67¥0'2) £89'70SC 66€°L9 (z6v'2T) (8¢ Ly) ysed 13N Alyruon
6v6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6v6'€0S 6V6'€0S 6v6'€0S 6v6'€0S 6v6'€0S 069785°C 6€8'6L ovy'et €61 120°CL ‘s|ejoainypuadxy
£99T £99T £99T £99T £99T £99T £99T - - - - - Aduadunuoy
- - - - - - - 6¢C - - YIT - Snoaue||adsIA
L9T'T L9TT L9T'T L9TT L9T'T L9T'T L9T'T GET - - STt 0S¥ pieog oiid
/S321AISS |BUOISS3J0Ud
9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 9TT'T0S 975'v85C 6€8'6L ovv'eT €651 TLS'TL Suipund Aysoyany aui4
_ :sainypuadx3 _
_ €87'205 €82'70S €87°205 €82'70S €87'205 €87°205 €87'205 TvL'6€S 97578SC 6€8'6L ovv'et €65'7C ‘s|ejo1anuanay _
19T L9T 19T L9T 19T 19T 19T - - - - - awodu| J3Y10
- - - - - - - - 98y 29¢ 81 6LT'T aWodU| 153493U|
€EE'Ee €EE'EE €EE'Ee €EE'EE €EE'EE €EE'EE €ee'ee 109'6¥ 099°T9T 685V (0143 SPI'T 1vad
€8.'891 €8/'89Y €8.'891 €8/'89Y €8.'89Y €8.'891 €8.'89Y ovT'06Y 08€TTr'e L88'VL TSETT 697'C¢ (ddn/a1e153 |E9Y) soxe]
_ :S9NUANIY _
aunr Aen judy yaien ‘go4 ‘uef 9@ ‘NON 10 -3dag ‘Sny Ainr
_ payafoid |enpy

Y3I9NIAON : YiuolA Ag mol4 ysed 20T - £20¢



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 468,737 | $ 5,625,391 86.84
Personal Property Taxes $ 21,404 | $ - 3.97
Fire District Assistance Tax $ 49601 | $ 400,000 9.19
Rebates/Refunds $ - $ 2,000 0.00
Interest Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
Other Revenue $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 539,741 | $ 6,027,391 100.00




Xe] 92Ue1SISSY 1013sIg D414 = saxe] Apadoud |euosiad = soxe] 91e1s] |eay =

%1898
saxe] 21e1s] |eay

%L6°€
soxe] Auadoud |euossad

%61°6
Xe] 90uelsiIssy 1ou1s1g
€¢0¢/0€/1T sulpul poliad allg
9NUBA3Y pun |eJauan
¥¢0¢ - €¢0¢C Ad
1013s1q 2414 A3||eA ouly)d




CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Fire Authority Funding $ 2,584,526 | $ 6,013,391 99.99
Audit and Accounting $ - $ 8,000 0.00
Legal $ 135 | $ 5,000 0.01
Fire Board Expenses $ - $ 1,000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses $ 291 % - 0.00
TOTAL: $ 2,584,690 | $ 6,027,391 100.00




|eSa7 =

Suipung Ayuoyiny 2414 =

€¢0¢/0€/TT sulpu3 poliad
saJn1ipuadx3 pund |eJauan

20T - €20T Ad
1IS1Q 2414 AjjeA oulyd

%100
|edaq






























122/
12:02:613

Chino Valley Fire District

BankRReconciliationSummary
For3heBank3Btatement3Ending:311P 002/ 3

8age:3l

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

BeginningBalance:

s eCo7it73and] redit7:

( heck73&nd3 harge7:

j dE7tment7:

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

4ndingBalanceB erBankBtatement:

*Put7tandingS eCo7it73and3 redit7:
*Put7tanding3 heck73and3 harge7?:

Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

11R1R2/

117 OR2/
117 OR2/
11 OR2/
11/30/23

DESC: GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT NO: 000000000000000
92§ 50$ 6/ 2p3

96/ pM 102/ 3

)92%5. § 5pB1A

90M03

$635,504.61

9,/6%0.D13
9003
9003

$635,504.61



12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:02:22 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/13/23 706550048 Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius AP CHINOV $135.00
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CHINOV $2,584,526.08
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Interest Paid - Tax Roll Corre GL CHINOV $28.83

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:

$2,584,689.91




12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:02:31 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:02:37 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax Revenue - November 2023 GL CHINOV $539,741.23

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $539,741.23




12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:02:43 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District

12:00:26 PM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND
706550048 11/13/23 Marked No Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius 12/07/23 $135.00
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $135.00
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $135.00
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 12/07/23 $2,584,526.08
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Tax Revenue - November 2023 12/07/23 $539,741.23
Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No Interest Paid - Tax Roll Corre 12/07/23 $28.83

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$3,124,296.14

$3,124,296.14



1217123 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
12:01:50 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



% 0€ )SS )0LE 86L°$ dzazzezes )0LE 866 "$ %2 dypL -8 BX$ zazs$ dipL -8 B8
Y ‘6 dg DSZ 8LE@H$ 209 ‘B 'B)$ €06 ‘BLS 8L$ do DL B 1BXS 901 B 18S$
% DLE LOELB)SS 70228 6% LS '®BES % DT d6106 )9 zazs$ 6106)9%
226 22°22®/TL 22°2TB/TL e 44 2T e e 22220627526
ze SeS'LLP e 9S°L1L0 44 SOy ¥ 18 e ov'vl 2222626 ‘ ‘26
926 26926 222286 LSy 44 e zze e 222266%$ ‘26
9'/9 2T RSBl 222289 2T LBl 144 STZ 9060 zee 22906 2222626% ‘26
%229 2T TTBEX 2T TTBYX 22 2CBSX %C'T zTTx zTTX AAAS zeee6ees ‘26
Y@z x dsaz )®BLz 8%$ ZA9 ‘B69B)$ SDILABLI 8LS % DT diD)sB "L BXS$ s 1D )SB "LBSS
%Sz TP S12°C ‘BIZRIPX 226,806 ‘X 12 69BYEBYX %Z'T ST L BEYBIOX zTTX ¥Z L BSYBLX  22TT6CTS ‘T6
% QE 6 01£1896185$ 209 ‘BESB)S 60°)®B LIBLS % AT 699 "B ‘6.$ 4.4 699 "B ‘6.$
44 0$'$ 444 0%'$ A4 zze cze zze 22222226926
szzzd Sradras:1's TTIBL e 2 e e e 22222222926
z¢ SZT'S0BY6 e ST'S0BY6 [ e e e 2222222.$26
9'$9 0S'$zBY61 22°22BTTS 0S'$23Y6 * [ ‘v'2z 81% e ‘v'2z 81% 22222221$26
zC 0L'v18261 e 0L'v18261 44 19°02861 e 190286 22222226%26
%$'1$ S1L'0ZBSY®LX 22°6.89) 89X SL'$.BLEBYX %2'T 9v" ‘0B ‘$X zTTX 9v" ‘08BY ‘$X 22222222$26
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy JUno22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

0121/20/66 UN10IUE 01Z1/6/66 40 pouad oy Jo4
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B

pouiad juaiuny

FOL1HeulaDsN sZE 0L

19091} | 8 900(

1o13s1Q 2414 A9)jeA ouly)

dssox @ poouj 39 (
sasuajuN |ejol

sasuazupN Buisiey pung |ejol

9411 9 - aaday ADProIo o
O!OPgRUI d
waLpadsy piuo | ali4
2011109 -WayIAIe [eunaT
roOm.Lowve 8 ¥PLg

SasuaguN buisiey pung

sasuajuN pesboid [ejol
rolroL4 Aoyy1 g 8114

SasuajuN peiboid

sanuanay 3o (

waejO8Aes) Wi d

WO Ljeppisjugen

FO 1 feusDs|N-2 D0y0( waIep(
Jug syDouug NI 84l
Jug Auadoigelpaulag

Jug suyeus)

Sanuanay

dS v9:lcile
0Ls/L6



92/1/23
92:03:97 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
8ades Teceivaxle

8otal Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payaxle

b eferred CoD pensation (Prop 8a4)
8otal Current Liaxilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Chino Valley Fire District
Balance Sheet
As of 99/30/2023

Fund: (90) General Fund

Assets

$735,506.79
977,066.25

Liabilities and Net Assets

$210.00
932,623.56

$R09,56RR7

$R09,56RR7

$235,3R0.93
633,615.17

$932,7n8.56

$932,7n8.56

77RR55.Rm

$R09,56m63




H&/9EN. "8$ HY'S ‘D9 ‘DL ‘WHODS “L$ y¥3na3z 41 M0 O
HE/9eD. '8$ HY'S ‘D9 ‘DL "WHODS “L$ ¥ 12V0 10 N0 6 : TOMNWAMN 11 A L MO
19'705'GE9 €8'8C - SUORYBLI0D [OY XEL - Pled JsaIa| KD AeA unm UseD €2/0¢/1L 0LzvpL ro eveET
7' €€5'GE9 - €T'LYL'6ES €20C 19qWBAON - 8nuaney xel  A1D ABA UM UseD €2/0€/1L [eleTa a4t ro zree
1226L'G6 80°925'785'C - Buipung Auoyiny aui4 K30 ABA UNM UsED €2/0€/LL y9zryl ro (R4
DINY0O
62'81£°089'C 00°GEL - jusWwSsINGsIQ YseD - SNIaUI0D SE|ODIN JO "JO MeT 87005590/ €TIELILL L9zl ao ovee
SW 'L9E ‘DL$ NO 6 : TOVNWIMN 1G1 A L MO £EY/ VY ECHYEH
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/1L ubnoiyy €20z/L/1LL
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 166021
| :obed 1o1s1q 2414 AajeA oulyd

€c/Lieh



NdauB Ul JBSAAR pUB paYiew ale SJUgoooe BAI0RY| ,

19'705'G€9$ 16'689'785C$ €T'IY.L'6€S$ 62'€57°089°2$ ‘S7v1iolL
VAILZ § '0GA LBISYS LY § /A OINLLr$80 ‘A 8INO ‘BT /A dugo - leAeAem Yo yse - CZRIRIBICZ LN L
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
0 /2 6211 UBLOIU} 0 /Z BIBLL 4O polad 8y] o4
199ysyJIop) doueleg [el] 19

9d £2:0¢ /L
066 /L

| :obed

1ouysIq aa1d Asjjep oulyd



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT BANK RECONCILIATION NOVEMBER, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance:

Tax Revenue:

Interest Revenue:

Fire District Deposits:
Principal/Interest Payments:
Interest Paid on Tax Roll Corrections:

Ending Balance:

Difference Between Balances:

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Fire District Deposits:
Real Estate Taxes:
Personal Property Taxes:
Interest Revenue:

Other:

Ending Balance:

$ 255,653.35 Balance Per Bank: $ 294,421.66
$ 38,770.80 Outstanding Checks: $ -

$ - Outstanding Deposits: $ -

$ B

$ .

$ (2.49)

$ 294,421.66 Ending Balance: $ 294,421.66
$ B

$ B

$ 37,078.90

$ 1,691.90

$ ;

$ ;

$ 38,770.80

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Scott Treitag

Scott Freitag (Dec 11, 2023 16:04 MST)

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

BBKwe

Cody Rose (DX} 11,2023 13:10 MST)

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Planning and Logistics

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager
























. PMINR1
12 0038

Chino Valley Fire District

BankRReconciliationSummary

For3heBank3BtatementEnding2 : MONPOP13

8age3

BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER

BeginningBalance2
Deposits3and3redits2
Checks@and3harges2

j dlastments2
Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

4ndingBalanceB erBankBtatement2
*PutstandingDepositsndLredits2
*PutstandinghecksBndLharges2
Ending Book Balance:

1 MONR1
o MONR1
:: MONR1
11/30/23

DESC: BOND DEBT SERVICE

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

ACCOUNT NO: 6-65640-7000

9P$$,5$1.1$3
917,//0.703
(9P.6) A
90.003

$294,421.66

9P) 6,6P: .553
90.003
90.003

$294,421.66



12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:10:13 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23

BDS Yavapai County Treasurer Bond Debt Service 6-65640-7000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty BDS Interest Paid - Tax Roll C GL CHINOV $2.49

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $2.49




2307131 Chino Valley Fire District Page2:
12 030 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending2
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:10:26 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 11/30/23

BDS Yavapai County Treasurer Bond Debt Service 6-65640-7000
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
11/30/23 Cash With Yav Cty BDS Tax Revenue - November 202 GL CHINOV $38,770.80

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $38,770.80




12/7/23 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:10:32 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



12/7/23

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:08:44 PM o .
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER

Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No BDS Tax Revenue - November 202 12/07/23 $38,770.80

Cash With Yav Cty 11/30/23 Marked No BDS Interest Paid - Tax Roll C 12/07/23 $2.49

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $38,773.29

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$38,773.29



1217123 Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1
3:10:00 PM )
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%0°0 19°125'9vz$ 00°0$ 19'125'9%Z$ %0°0 1£°89.°8¢$ 00°0$ 1£'892°8€$

% 00 (0z'9¥9°ser)$ 00°0$ (0z'9v9‘ser)$ % 0°0 (6+°2)$ 00'0%$ (6+°2)$

ze SGZ'dd&LP (444 SGZ'dd@LP 2'c s P 2z'e s P 22eeeeeedel
zC szT'Teded®d e sz2'Teded®d A4 e ze'e zz'e zzeeeeeede.
%2'T GG’ 'BHGX [AAAS GG' "6%GX %2'T zT'TX FAATAS AATAS 22222220.2.
%0°0 18°291289% 00°0$ 18'291°289$ %0°0 08'0LL8€$ 00°0% 08°0,L°8€$

%00 18°291°289% 00°0$ 18°291°289$ % 0°0 08'0.L8€$ 00°0$ 08°022°8€$

zC 61,9856 e 61 L9856 A4 Z'6 &6 zz'e 26 %6 2zeee9eLiel
%T'T 2d'06%Lddx T2 2d'06%Lddx %C'T T 'SSBS0X A4S T 'SSES0X \zeezeeliel
% aoueuep 19bpng lenjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy JUNo22Y

ajeq o] Jedp

0121/20/66 UN10IUE 01Z1/6/66 40 pouad oy Jo4
OauLud Do deulyg 0} 1enpL [euwoinl B

pouiad juaiuny

FOL4 8vipde | OO |SZH ‘0L

D203} | 3 D00
1o13s1Q 2414 A9)jeA ouly)

(sso1) awoouj 38N

(esuadx3) awosuj 18YjQ €301
apaday walep( ayiyie |39eq OO |
D9a0Aug ®AROUG SyIpIe | 199Q FOO |
8]0@pe A wasep( dyiyle | 199d OO |
{esuadx3) swoou| JI9y30

suopjesadQ wouy (sso) awoou|

sanuaay jaN
9]0dpe AJugelpauIe g
Jug SIUWYRUS A

Sanuanay

N8S.:¢6:0
0Ls/L6



12/7/23
3:10:54 PM

Current Assets
Bond Debt Service
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Chino Valley Fire District
Balance Sheet
As of 11/30/2023

Fund: (40) Bond Service Fund
Account: (1105) Not Defined

Assets

$294,421.66

$294,421.66

$294,421.66

$0.00




66'198°829$ 28'9$ vivLL 08 1S3903av 4S5V NSN
66°198829$ z8'9% vyl 08 71V N SN 32AS3LNG3A A0 s9
99'L2Y'¥62 6v'C - SUONOBLIOD [0y XL - Pled Jsausiul SAg KD AeA uNM UseD €2/0€/1L Slehyl ro Svee
Sl¥Th'v6T - 08'022'8€ £20C 18qWBAON - 8nuaAey Xel Sad KD ABA YN USeD €2/0€/1L Wkazd! ro 444
£0°0£6°€€9$ IAASILNEG3A a0 s9 isaaardint
aouejeg s)ypal) s)jqaqg uonduosag jusawnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/0¢/1L ubnoiyy €20z/L/1LL

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 N LOSLLE

| :obed 1o1s1q 2414 AajeA oulyd €2/LIZL



GAaub ul Jeadde pue payiew ale sjunodoe agioeu| ,

99'12¥'v62$ 6v'2$ 08°022'8€$ 6€'€59'65Z$ ‘Sv1iolL
L51/8°6/" 6G/° AETIBNE * ageasaa/ 80118 A 158 q puog ccE&&Eactise
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai1) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy

saouejeg
€ /2 0ZDL) UBnoIYY € /2 0I0LL JO poliad 8y 1o
198YS)JON\ doueleg [eld] 19

vdINC L€
€0D /L

| :obed

1ouysIq aa1d Asjjep oulyd



11.2023 CHINO BDS BR Signature Page

Final Audit Report 2023-12-11
Created: 2023-12-11
By: Karen Mauldin (kmauldin@cazfire.gov)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAH_en2YHMuQASJpEXhw9bLrkKaEWh_8aP

"11.2023 CHINO BDS BR Signature Page" History

T Document created by Karen Mauldin (kmauldin@cazfire.gov)
2023-12-11 - 6:28:59 PM GMT

E3 Document emailed to Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov) for signature
2023-12-11 - 6:44:55 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov)
2023-12-11 - 6:45:10 PM GMT

Z% Document e-signed by Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov)
Signature Date: 2023-12-11 - 8:10:40 PM GMT - Time Source: server

L4 Document emailed to Scott Freitag (sfreitag@cazfire.gov) for signature
2023-12-11 - 8:10:45 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Scott Freitag (sfreitag@cazfire.gov)
2023-12-11 - 8:11:21 PM GMT

% Document e-signed by Scott Freitag (sfreitag@cazfire.gov)
Signature Date: 2023-12-11 - 11:04:43 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2023-12-11 - 11:04:43 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




December 18

January

January

February
February
February

February

February
March
March
March
March
April
April
May
May
June
June
July

August

18

25

05

08

20

22

26

04

05

14

25

22

23

28

24

25

01

01

1600 hrs.

1700 hrs.

1700 hrs.
1000 hrs.

0900 hrs.

1700 hrs.

1600 hrs.
1000 hrs.
0900 hrs.
0900 hrs.
1600 hrs.
TBD

1600 hrs.

1600 hrs.

1600 hrs.

ASAP

2024 - 2025 FISCAL YEAR

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULE

Approve Budget Schedule — CVFD, CYFD, CAFMA

All Base Budget forms submitted to Appropriate Chiefs with
written justifications

All Base Budget changes to Assistant Chief Admin
Senior Staff Discuss Base Budget's

Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting — discuss requests
Obtain Final Assessed Value from Yavapai County

PIR’s / special requests must be submitted to Assistant Chiefs
with written justifications

Board Meeting — Discuss Budget Guidelines/ Fiscal Projections
Senior Staff Discuss Base Budgets and PIR’s / special requests
Labor/ Management Meeting — wage/ benefit requests

Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting — discuss requests

Board Meeting — Budget Progress Report

Fire Board Special Budget Workshop — Labor Presentation
Board Meeting — Present Draft Budget

Board Meeting — Approve Tentative Budget

Publish and Post Tentative Budget (website & 3 public locations)

Board Meeting - Public Hearing & Final Budget Adoption

Deliver Budget to Yavapai County (Due August 1%
Beginning of New Budget and Fiscal Year

Tax Rate Set by Yavapai County Board of Supervisors



